UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 9, 2024

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M240409A

SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole Clark
General Counsel

FROM: Carrie M. Safford, Secretary M M,

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:55 A.M.,
TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2024, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IN-PERSON OR VIA
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l. SECY-24-0010 — MOTION TO QUASH SUBPOENA IN MISSOURI STATE
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY INVESTIGATION

The Commission' approved a Memorandum and Order addressing a motion submitted by the
Missouri Department of Public Safety (DPS) to quash or modify a subpoena issued by the
NRC's Office of Investigations. DPS raises various objections to the subpoena’s requests,
including that they are overbroad, overly burdensome, not relevant, not within the NRC’s
regulatory authority, and barred from disclosure under Missouri law.

The Memorandum and Order denies DPS’s motion to quash or modify the subpoena.
(Subsequently, on April 9, 2024, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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' Section 201 of the Energy Reorganization Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 5841, provides that action of
the Commission shall be determined by a majority vote of the members present. Chair Hanson, and
Commissioners Wright and Caputo were present in the Conference Room. Commissioner Crowell
participated in the meeting via Webcast.





